










































ATTACHMENT 2A 

From: 

To: 

Subject: 

Date: 

Rivers Planning 

RE: Referral for Comment - Part 5 - 2020/2581 - Upgrade and extension of Transperth"s Mend Street Jetty - 

Lot 301 Vol 3151 on Folio 548 Plan 47451 - Public Transport Authority 

Monday, 14 December 2020 10:34:19 AM 

Attachments: 

Good morning, 

Thank you for the opportunity to comment on the proposal by the Public Transport Authority   

(PTA) to upgrade and extend the Mends Street jetty. In response, the City provides the following 

comments. 

The City of South Perth is pleased the PTA is planning to upgrade customer facilities on the    

Mends Street jetty to improve access to the ferry. This will add significantly to customer amenity 

and importantly, disability access. While this is to be applauded, further consideration should be 

given to improving the overall use and amenity of the jetty.  The City has produced a Masterplan  

for the Mends Street precinct (‘Connect South’) prior to initiating works on the foreshore at what  

is now known as ‘Mindeerup’.  Part of the Masterplan brief was to consider the future layout of  

the Mends Street jetty from the City’s perspective. The City engaged MP Rogers and Associates 

(MRA) to assist with this task. In conjunction with the City, MRA has produced a concept for the 

future use of the foreshore at Mends Street, including the existing Mends Street    jetty 

(attached). The City has provided the PTA and the jetty owner, Department of Transport (DoT), 

with copies of the concept. 

The PTA’s proposed floating jetty is consistent with aspects of the Connect South Masterplan   

jetty concept however is only considering the section where passengers embark / disembark.    

The City believes there are opportunities for additional improvements to access and useability of 

the jetty which can be achieved at relatively low cost by the DoT.     These are outlined below: 

1. Remove cut-outs, rails and ramps to improve useable space on the   jetty

The western side of the jetty deck has two cut-out areas which reduce the useable space

on the jetty deck (see attached image). One of these was used as a contingency berthing

area for the ferry and includes a ramp and handrails. There are no leases on the western

side of the jetty and increasing the available space would improve access and useability

of the jetty. The internal railing and ramps could be removed and the cut-out areas

decked over to improve space on the  jetty.

2. Re-decking of the whole jetty

Along with filling the cut-out areas, the entire jetty surface could be considered for re- 

decking.  It is currently piecemeal, with varying surfaces, levels and paths of   travel.

Service locations and other features are not overly consistent.  This could be improved

with the filling of the cut-out areas and re-decking of the surface, improving layout of the
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jetty. 

3. Widening the pinch point past Mr  Walker

While compliant with standards, the walkway past Mr Walker provides a pinch point and

does not encourage ease of use of the jetty (see attached image). This could be greatly

improved by widening this  area.

4. Creation of short-term recreational berthing on the western side of the jetty

As there are no lease areas over this side of the jetty and it is not required   for

contingency ferry berthing, short term mooring or drop offs could be considered to

improve activation of the area. This would need management and the potential conflicts

would need consideration however the City considers this is all   manageable.

The City recognises these proposed improvements are outside the scope of the current 

application by the PTA, however believes these matters should be brought to the attention of   

the DBCA.  The City’s view is that an overall plan for the future of the Mends Street jetty should  

be undertaken by the relevant state agency, most likely the DoT, then funded and implemented 

by the State. 

Regards, 

From:  Rivers  Planning <rivers.planning@dbca.wa.gov.au> 

Sent: Monday, 16 November 2020 4:58  PM 

To:  enquiries <enquiries@southperth.wa.gov.au> 

Subject: Referral for Comment - Part 5 - 2020/2581 - Upgrade and extension of   Transperth's 
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ATTACHMENT 2B 

From: 
To: Rivers Planning 

Subject: RE: Referral for Comment - Part 5 - 2020/2581 - Upgrade and extension of Transperth"s Mend Street Jetty - 
Lot 301 Vol 3151 on Folio 548 Plan 47451 - Public Transport Authority 

Date: Thursday, 26 November 2020 11:24:56 AM 
Attachments: image001.png

Part 5 Lot301 DP47451 (CT Vol3151Folio548) Upgradeandextension Transperth Mend St Jetty PTA.pdf

The Department acknowledges the Aboriginal peoples of Western Australia as the traditional custodians of this 
land and we pay our respects to their Elders, past and present. 

Disclaimer: This email and any attachments are confidential, and may be legally privileged. If you are not the 
intended recipient, any use, disclosure, distribution or copying of this material is strictly prohibited. If you have 
received this email in error please notify the sender immediately by replying to this email, then delete both 
emails from your system. 

From:  Rivers  Planning <rivers.planning@dbca.wa.gov.au> 
Sent: Monday, 16 November 2020 5:00  PM 
To:  Aboriginal  Heritage <AboriginalHeritage@dplh.wa.gov.au> 
Subject: Referral for Comment - Part 5 - 2020/2581 - Upgrade and extension of Transperth's 
Mend Street Jetty - Lot 301 Vol 3151 on Folio 548 Plan 47451 - Public Transport Authority 

[External Email] This email was sent from outside the department – be cautious, particularly with links and 
attachments. 
Good morning, 

Thank you for your email seeking comment from the Department of Planning, Lands and 
Heritage (DPLH) regarding the proposed upgrade and extension of Transperth's Mend Street 
Jetty - Lot 301 on Plan 47451 (CT 3151/548) for the Public Transport   Authority. 

A review of the Aboriginal Heritage Register of Places and Objects as well as the DPLH Aboriginal 
Heritage Database concludes that location of the proposed works intersects with Registered 
Aboriginal site ID 3536 (Swan River).  Therefore, based on the information held by DPLH,  
approvals under the Aboriginal Heritage Act 1972 (AHA) are   required. 

DPLH encourages proponents to refer to the State’s Due Diligence Guidelines (Guidelines) which 
can be found on the DPLH website at the following link: 
https://www.dplh.wa.gov.au/information-and-services/aboriginal-heritage/land-use-

under-the-aha

The Guidelines will allow proponents to undertake their own risk assessment regarding any 
proposals impact on Aboriginal  Heritage. 

Kind regards 

www.dplh.wa.gov.au
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Department of Transport (DoT) has no objection in principle to the proposal proceeding 
subject to the following conditions: 

1. The proponent is to enter into a seabed lease over the proposed ferry jetty
development footprint and adjoining vessel berthing/mooring areas prior to works
commencing.

2. The proponent will require a Jetty licence from DoT prior to works commencing.
3. The proponent is responsible for the future maintenance and operations of the

proposed ferry jetty.
4. The vessel decoy owner / operator is fully consulted and endorses the extension.
5. It is believed that some commercial wine tour operators use the channel into Coode

St.  Consultation should also be conducted with those operators to ensure no
negative impact results from the proposed extension.

6. The proponent relocates the existing jetty light onto the extension at their costs and
provides as constructed drawings, photos of the asset once relocated.  Should a new
structure be required they consult with DoT, navigational aid coordinator for
acceptance of the structure prior to installation.

7. Whilst it is unlikely to interfere should the relocation of any courtesy mooring be
required as a result of the extension the proponent is to fund the full costs of
relocation.

The following advice is provided for the proponents’ information: 

1. To obtain a jetty license the proponent will provide/undertake the following:
a. The design shall be undertaken by a qualified engineer with experience

designing maritime infrastructure.
b. The design shall be certified as complying with the relevant design standards

(i.e. AS3962, AS4997 and others) by an appropriately experienced Chartered
Professional Engineer as recognised by Engineers Australia.

c. The design of the proposed ferry jetty shall not place or transfer any loads
onto the existing jetty.

d. The design shall identify all additional works on the existing jetty which will
require modifications to allow for universal access, services, firefighting, etc to
the proposed ferry jetty. The proponent shall obtain permission for the works
to be undertaken from the owner and shall fund all the works.

e. A set of engineering drawings including a site plan of the proposal clearly
showing existing structure, existing hazards, new ferry approach, bathymetry
and any proposed new navigation aids. The proponent is responsible for the
funding of any new navigation aids for this proposal.

f. The design shall be independently peer reviewed with a signed document
advising of the suitability of the design.

2. Mend St Jetty is nearing its end of design life (2033) and will require
replacement/removal in the future. The proponent will be responsible for providing
suitable access to the proposed ferry jetty following closure/demolition of the existing
structure.

 

ATTACHMENT 2C
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